
FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 
WASHINGTON 

October 3 , 1921. 
X-3219 

SUBJECT: L e t t e r from Treasury Department Regarding C i r c u -
l a t i o n of S i l v e r C e r t i f i c a t e s and Legal Tender 
Notes Now Held i n Reserve . 

Dear S i r : 

I enc lo se h e r e w i t h , f o r your i n f o r m a t i o n , copy of 
l e t t e r r e c e i v e d from t h e U n d e r s e c r e t a r y of the Treasu ry , 
commenting on t h e volume of s i l v e r c e r t i f i c a t e s and Uni t ed 
S t a t e s Notes h e l d by the v a r i o u s Fede ra l Reserve Banks a s 
r e s e r v e and s u g g e s t i n g t h a t i t would be good p o l i c y t o pay 
out t he se c e r t i f i c a t e s and n o t e s . The Board would be g lad 
t o have an e x p r e s s i o n of your views on t}ie s u b j e c t of Mr. 
G i l b e r t ' s l e t t e r and I would c a l l your a t t e n t i o n t o the 
f a c t t h a t seme time ago the Board expressed the hope t h a t 
Federa l Reserve Banks could pay out t h e i r l e g a l s and s i l v e r 
c e r t i f i c a t e s i n o rde r to reduce the r e s e r v e s of t h e system 
t o p u r e l y a gold b a s i s . 

Very t r u l y yours , 

E n c l o s u r e . G o v e r n o r . 

GOVERNORS OF ALL F.R.BANKS. 
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COPY 
THE UNDERSECRETARY OF THE TREASURY 

Washington 

i c : 

October 1, 1921. 
X-3219a 

Dear Governor Harding: 

I n o t i c e t h a t according to the Federa l Reserve Board ' s 
s ta tement of the condi t ion of the Federa l Reserve Banks as a t the 
c lo se of bus ine s s September 28, 1921, the Federa l Reserve Banks 
s t i l l hold s i l v e r c e r t i f i c a t e s and United S t a t e s n o t e s to the 
amount of $1$2,719,030, of which over $61,000,000 appear to be 
he ld by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, over $15,000,000 by 
the Federa l Reserve Bank of Boston, over $20,000,000 by the 
Federa l Reserve Bank of Chicago, and almost $15,000,000 by the 
Federa l Reserve Bank of S t . Louis . I t i s my unde r s t and ing t h a t 
these ho ld ings of s i l v e r c e r t i f i c a t e s and Uni ted S t a t e s n o t e s are 
l a r g e l y in the form of new currency. With the combined r e s e r v e 
r a t i o of the Federal Reserve Banks a t 69 per cent t h e r e would 
seem to be no longer any occasion f o r ho ld ing such a g r ea t amount 
of l awfu l money i n the r e s e r v e s of the Federal Reserve System, 
As a m a t t e r of f a c t , i t woul d be a h e l p f u l t h i n g to e l i m i n a t e 
these s i l v e r c e r t i f i c a t e s and l e g a l s from the r e s e r v e s and pu t 
the system on a s t r a i g h t out gold b a s i s . I t would a l s o be h e l p -
f u l from the p o i n t of view of the cond i t ion of the currency to 
pay b u t these new no te s which a r e now impounded by t h e Federa l 
Reserve Banks. 

You w i l l doub t l e s s r e c a l l t h a t t h i s ques t ion has a r i s e n i n 
p rev ious correspondence between the Treasury and the Federa l Reserve 
Board and t h a t i t was brought to your a t t e n t i o n in my memorandum of 
March 30th and the a t t a ched l e t t e r of t h a t da te to Deputy Governor 
Case of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. There has been a 
marked improvement in the s i t u a t i o n s ince t h a t da t e , p a r t i c u l a r l y 
in the ho ld ings of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York which then 
amounted t o over $151,000,000 as compared to $61,000,000 a t the 
p r e s e n t t ime. Even the reduced amount, however, would seem t o be 
excess ive f o r one Federa l Reserve Bank. In the o t h e r Federa l Reserve 
d i s t r i c t s the tendency seems to have been to accumulate s i l v e r c e r -
t i f i c a t e s and l e g a l t ender n o t e s i n the p a s t s i x months, f o r t h e i r 
combined ho ld ings now aggregate about $90,000,000 as compared with 
about $60,000,000 s i x months ago. 

I th ink i t would be h e l p f u l i n developing the currency 
program of the Treasury and a t the same time good p o l i c y from the 
p o i n t of view of the Federal Reserve System to take d e f i n i t e s t e p s 
to see t h a t Federal Reserve Banks pay out the s i l v e r c e r t i f i c a t e s 
and l e g a l t ender n o t e s which they a r e now hoa rd ing . 

Very t r u l y yours , 

Hon. W. P. 0. Harding, ( S i g a M ) G U b e r t ' " 
Governor, Federa l Reserve Board, , 
Washington, D. C. 
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